FRUITA

COLORADO

AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

TO: FRUITA CITY COUNCIL AND MAYOR
FROM: KIMBERLY BULLEN, PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
DATE: MAY 3, 2022

RE: PROCLAMATION REQUEST - PROCLAIMING MAY 15-21, 2022, AS
NATIONAL PUBLIC WORKS WEEK TO BE ACCEPTED BY
KIMBERLY, PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

BACKGROUND

Public Works professionals focus on infrastructure, facilities and services that are of vital
importance to sustainable and resilient communities and to the public health, high quality of life
and well-being of the people of the City of Fruita.

This year’s national theme is “Ready and Resilient” which adequately describes the men and
women who work in the Public Works Department. The City of Fruita Public Works Department
is responsible for street maintenance, traffic safety, sewer utilities (including collection system
and treatment plant, irrigation, and mountain water), facilities, and fleet services. They are
responsible for maintaining, rebuilding, and protecting our critical infrastructure.

If the Mayor and Council desire to issue a Proclamation for National Public Works Week it will
be placed on the Regular Meeting agenda of May 3, 2022.



